
From: Zach West
To: CELA
Subject: MUR-7792 Designation of Counsel and Request for Extension of Time
Date: Thursday, October 01, 2020 11:26:04 AM
Attachments: FEC signed page for ZW.pdf

Please find attached the Ohio Democratic Party's designation of counsel form in the above
referenced case.

ODP requests a 45 day extension of time to respond to the complaint.  Due to the proximity of
the November 3 general election, ODP lacks sufficient time and resources to prepare a
response before the 15-day deadline to respond.  Granting this extension will not prejudice the
handling of the complaint, but will help to ensure that the Commission is able to consider all
relevant information in deciding how to move forward with MUR-7792.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

Zach West

-- 
N. Zachary West, Esq.
Of Counsel
O'Connor, Haseley, & Wilhelm
531 South Drexel Avenue
Suite 5
Columbus, OH 43209
Tel: 614.208.4375

Unless otherwise evident from the nature of the communication, the information contained in
this email message is attorney-client privileged and/or confidential information intended for
the use of the individual or entity to whom/which it is addressed. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. See 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify us by telephone, and delete the original.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS,
please be informed that to the extent that this communication and any attachments contain any
federal tax advice, such advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or
promoting, marketing, or recommending to another person any transaction, arrangement or
matter addressed herein.
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FEDERAL ELE_CTIQN_COMMI_SSJQ_~ 
Washington, DC 20463 

Statement of Designation of Counsel 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 

Note: You May E-Mail Form to: CELA@fec.gov 

CASE: MUR-7792 

Name of Counsel: N. Zachary West - --------------------------
Firm: O'Connor, Haseley, & Wilhelm LLC 

Address: 531 South Drexel Avenue, Suite 5, Columbus, OH 43209 

Telephone: (~6_1_4 __ )_2_0_8_-4_3_7_5 ____ Fax: (.._ __ ~)_N_IA _______ _ 

The above named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is 
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission 
and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

1/30 j ZO 2 0 ~ t,f Deputy Treasurer 

Date sfgnature Title 

RESPONDENT: Ohio Democratic Party 
(Comm.iltec Name/Company Name/Individual Named In Notilicution Letter} 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

340 East Fulton Street, Columbus, OH 43215 

Telephone:(H): - ------------
(W): (614) 221-6563 

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is suhject to the confidentiality 
pi-ovisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(l 2)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or 
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of 
the person receiving the notification or the person with respect to whom the investigation is made. 
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